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Current New

Change in University Department Code MMATH to
NMATH
UMATH No change
Change in CIP Code 27.0101 to No change
BHSU Approval
Hi Kurt,

Below is an email approval from Chis Crawford, BHSU Provost and Vice-President for Academic
Affairs.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Daluss

From: Crawford, Chris

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Siewert, Daluss

Cc: Fuqua, Amy

Subject: RE: Common course modifications for Math Pathways

Approved.

From: Siewert, Daluss

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Crawford, Chris

Cc: Fuqua, Amy

Subject: FW: Common course modifications for Math Pathways

Chris,

Attached are curriculum proposals to renumber college algebra, rename MATH 103, etc. These changes
were all discussed and approved by BOR i.1 170.66 382.75 TmO zhae2(l)-me MATH 103, e0 612 7¢7.74 223.1 41.424 re\
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http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/cipcode/default.aspx?y=55

AAC Form 1.6 — Revised Course



Elizabeth McKay Freeburg, Ed.S., Ph.D.
Associate Provost
605-677-6497
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